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Message

From: dave.posnett@f GRO H

Sent: 10/12/2007 10:16:17

To: suzanne.winter@{ "GRG

CC: Dunks Andy [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDY_DUNKS]
Subject: Re: Ws for ARQ414 +415

Attachments: Ballee.doc

Suzanne,

FYI. Hard copy in post.
If the statement needs amending please let Casework know, as central point
of contact.

Regards,
Dave Posnett

Casework Manager
Post office Ltd
Fraud Team

PO Box 1

Croydon

CR9 1wN

Tel ephone
Mobile:_
Mobex: iy

Fax:| GRO .
External Email: dave.posnett@y GRO :

"Dunks Andy"

To: <dave.posnett@

GRO

cc:
Subject: ws for ARQ414 +415
05/12/2007 09:33

Hi Dave,
Can you please run your eye over the witness statement for Ballee, I will
post it today. Any problems....let me know and I will amend and re-post.

Andy Dunks

Security Team

Royal Mail Group Account

Fujitsu Services

4th Floor. Lovelace Road. Bracknell. Berkshire. RG12 8SN

Tel: ! GRO ;

E-mail: andy.dunks{ GRO i
web: http://uk.fujitsu.com




Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office
22, Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are
confidential and may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this
e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free

(see attached file: Ballee.doc)
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in Eng1and and wales registered number
4138203 registered office 148 0ld Street London ECLV 9HQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this ema11 from your system
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